Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 2:37 PM

To: Shirlene_YEO@cnb.gov.sg

Subject: RE: HOMCNBECI19301131 - Accident Vehicle PC3362E

Dear Ms Shirlene,
Thank you for your email.

Please forward the following as indicated below for our necessary action: -

1. Letter of Demand

2. Police Report

3. On-scene photographs of damaged CNB vehicle and private vehicle(s), properties and/or government
properties

4. Repair quotation for CNB vehicle from CNB’s appointed workshop

5. Final vehicle repair bill (after completion of repairs)

Please contact the undersigned should you require any clarification with the matter.

""Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Best Regards,
Cecilia Chong | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shirlene YEO (CNB) <Shirlene YEO@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 1:12 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris TAN@cnb.gov.sg>; Wenzheng LIEW from.TP (CNB)

<Wenzheng LIEW from.TP@cnb.gov.sg>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: HOMCNBECI19301131 - Accident Vehicle PC3362E

Message Classification: Restricted

Hi Olivia



